



## Heledd Ainsworth

### Trainee Solicitor

**DDI:** 029 2082 9131

**Email:** [hainsworth@darwingray.com](mailto:hainsworth@darwingray.com)

Originally from west Wales, Heledd obtained a First-Class Honours degree in Law and Welsh at Cardiff University, before going on to complete the LPC and the Master of Laws in 2022.

Following completing work experience at Darwin Gray in 2021, Heledd joined the firm in September 2022, enjoying the friendly and professional ambiance that permeates the office.

Heledd started her training contract in December 2022 and assists both the Commercial Property and Corporate and Commercial teams with a variety of work including researching, drafting deeds and reviewing lease and licence agreements.

## Career

### Experience

- Trainee Solicitor, Darwin Gray – December 2022 – present
- Paralegal, Darwin Gray – September 2022 – December 2022
- Work Experience, Darwin Gray – October 2021

### Education

- LPC/LLM – Cardiff University 2021-2022
- LLB Law and Welsh – Cardiff University 2018-2021

### Membership

- Member of Darwin Gray's CSR Committee